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Post Hearing Correspondence between the Inspector and the 

Council/Others 

 
From: Vincent Maher  

Sent: 27 July 2012 10:40 

To: Jeanette John  

Subject: A465 DUALLING PROJECT WITH REGARD TO DUKESTOWN CEMETERY 

 
Please ask the Council to supply you with a copy of the route of the A465 

dualling project as it relates to land by the Dukestown Cemetery only.  I want 
to cross check what the Inspector has written against the actual route of the 

road. 
  

Can you also ask the Council to confirm that T6.1 accords with the route that 
was before the Inspector who held the recent public inquiry in March. 
  
From: Hayley Spender  

Sent: 31 July 2012 12:13 

To: Jeanette John  

Subject: A465 DUALLING PROJECT WITH REGARD TO DUKESTOWN CEMETERY 

  

Attached is a plan as requested by the Inspector showing the route of the 
A465 dualling project as it relates to land by the Dukestown Cemetery only. It 

should also be drawn to the Inspector's attention that although the road does 
not cross the cemetery site, there remains a possibility that graves will need to 

be exhumed at the entrance of the site. The Council have met with the 
contractors on site and the possibility remains due to the drilling that is 

required.  
  

The Council also confirm that T6.1 accords with the route that was before the 

Inspector who held the recent public inquiry in March.  
 


